

Public Accounts Technical Briefing 201617_Sept 5_Draft_v1.pptx

From: "Hosick, Sarah (TBS)" <sarah.hosick@ontario.ca>
To: "Donaldson, Mark (TBS)" <mark.donaldson@ontario.ca>, "Veinot, Cindy (TBS)" <cindy.veinot@ontario.ca>
Date: Tue, 05 Sep 2017 10:58:23 -0400
Attachments: Public Accounts Technical Briefing 201617_Sept 5_Draft_v1.pptx (346.11 kB)

Hi Mark and Cindy,

Please see attached for updated tech deck briefing. Cindy on slide 15, Kim suggested edits to the first bullet and you suggested deleting. The revised wording is in red, let me know your preference to keep or delete.

Also going to send to Comms again before the noon walkthrough.

Thanks
Sarah